
• State of Florida • 
-M-E-M-0-R-A·N-D-U·M· 

DA. TE: December S, 1997 

TO: Division of Lep1 Sctvica (IC..Pma) 

FROM: Wl.lter D'Haaelccr, Ditcctor, Division of Com.mwlicadons ~ 
RE: Doo:td No. 9714 79-TI: ~ for D1111C chanac on llllA:rCXC.Iw!ac Tclccommunicadons 

Ccnifkalc No. 47141iom NYNEX LONG DISTANCE COMPANY 1p NYNEX LONG 
DISTANCE COMPANY dlbla BELL ATLANTIC LONO DISTANCE. 

NYNEX LONO DISTANCE COMPANY (TISJO) bu requesled a !lillie tlw\ae on iiS 
Ccnlfica~e No. 4714 1iom NYNEX LONO DISTANCE COMPANY 10 NYNEX LONG 
DISTANCE COMPANY dlbla BELL ATI..AM1C LONO DISTANCE. 

Since the cbanac c:toc. noc involve • cblnac of control or lrllllfcr of wcu. h is my 
rccoiiUJICDdatioo lbal the name chanac be admowlc4ed IDd 1ba1 !be ccrtlflcale be reissued. 

As requited in Chapkf 2.07. Section C. 3 of the Adminlstntlvc Proccdure.t, lhls is 10 

infonn you lbal I concur wilb the name chanae on Ccrtlflcale of Public Convenience and 

Ncccsshy No. 4714 from NYNEX LONO DISTANCE COMPANY 10 NYNEX LONG 
DISTANCE COMPANY dlbla BELL ATI..AM1C LONO DISTANCE. 
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